Fronko Marcel

From: Strnadova Renata

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 1:07 PM

To: Fronko Marcel

Subject: FW: AMIRES offer for ELI Teaming 2 proposal preparation
FYI.

From: Lenka Bajarova - AMIRES [mailto:bajarova@amires.eu]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Jack Rachael

Cc: Rudolf Frycek - AMIRES

Subject: AMIRES offer for ELI Teaming 2 proposal preparation

Dear Rachael,

thanks once again for your interest in our services. Following our phone call regarding ELI Teaming 2 proposal
preparation, we have had an internal discussion on what to propose as our services. We think our Expert package
extended by an initial discussion on the overall project concept would be the best choice. Please see below our offer. In
case of any questions, please do not hesitate to come back to me.

Thanks in advance & kind regards,
Lenka

Expert Package covering:
e Initial discussion on the overall project concept
e Three round of comments
0 ldea, concept, alignment with the call
0 Proposal structure, Implementation part
0 Impact, budget, the overall proposal, tips for proposal submission
e Timing (open for discussion based on the needs of the client)
o Initial discussion —immediately
0 First round of comments — 1,5 months before the deadline
0 Second round of comments — 1 month before the deadline
0 Third round of comments — 2 weeks before the deadline

0 Initial personal meeting
0 Three round of comments through email communication

Our price proposition would be 5.000 € (without VAT).

Lenka Bajarova
AMIRES — EU projects, Technology scouting & Business innovation
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Phone: +420 226 217 422
Mobile: +420 724 840 046



E-mail: bajarova@amires.eu

RELATED AMIRES PORTFOLIO

"Bringing flexible electronics products to life“: www.smartees.eu

"Shaping the future in OLED lighting": www-pi-scale.eu

"Re-imagine the future of electronics": www.inscope-project.eu

"Early diagnosis of cancer by non-invasive, affordable and innovative techniques": www.ultraplacad.eu
"Water Saving for Solar Concentrated Power": www.wascop.eu

"Modular high concentration Solar Configuration": www.mosaic-h2020.eu

"New technology and financial models for energy flexible buildings": www.sabina-project.eu
"Smart system for light stimulation and monitoring of wound healing": www.medilight-project.eu
"Market Intelligence for Efficient Buildings": www.effibuilding.eu

"AMlplexus — a cooperation visualization engine": www.amiplexus.eu
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